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DATE:  July 14, 2025 
 
TO:  Angela Miller 
  Assistant Vice President for Financial Operations and Controller 
 
FROM:  Marc B. Parlange   
  President 
 
SUBJECT: Facilities and Administration Overhead Distribution 
 
Effective July 1, 2025, 100% of the Facilities and Administration (F&A) distribution will flow directly to the Dean’s Office 
Chartfield String (CFS), with the following exceptions. 
 
The following entities currently operate under alternate agreements, which will continue through June 30, 2026: 
 

• Ryan Institute 
o Dean/College: 84.00% 
o Institute/Center: 16.00% 

 
•  Institute for AI and Computational Research (IACR)  

o Dean/College: 84.00% 
o IACR: 16.00% 

 
• Coastal Institute (CI) 

o Dean/College: 84.00%                
o Coastal Institute: 16.00%                       

 
The following entities will no longer operate under previous alternate agreements and will be adjusted as follows: 
 

• CYPHER: Will receive F&A from the allocation flowing to the College of Engineering Dean’s Office. 
• NIUVT: Will receive F&A from the allocation flowing to the College of Engineering Dean’s Office. 
• GSO-specific unique distribution: This arrangement will be discontinued in favor of the 100% flow model to Dean’s 

Offices as outlined above. 
 
CC:        Bethany Jenkins 
 Barbara Wolfe 
 Abby Benson 
              John Poehlmann 
              Cheryl Hinkson 
              Kelly Slocum 

Kerry Budnick 


